From:

To: Cleve Hill Solar Park
Subject: DC0201800013 - Cleve Hill Solar Park - MMO Response to Rule 17 Letter 23 October 2019
Date: 12 November 2019 14:01:18

Dear Sir/Madam,
Your ref: EN0O10085
Please find attached the MMQO’s Response to Rule 17 Letter 23 October 2019.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me using the details
below.

Kind regards,

Laura Jade Calvert
Marine Case Officer | Marine Licensing | Her Majesty’s Government - Marine
Management Organisation

Address: Lancaster House, Hampshire Court, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 7YH
Website | Twitter | Facebook | Linkedin | Blog |Instagram | Elickr | YouTube | Google+ |

Pinterest

Please note that | am a part time worker; my working days are Tuesday, Wednesday
and Thursday.
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By email only

12 November 2019
Dear Sir/Madam,

RE: Cleve Hill Solar Park - Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and The
Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 — Rule 17

The Marine Management Organisation (“MMQO”) has reviewed the Examining
Authority’s (“ExA”) written questions dated 23 October 2019. The following constitutes
the MMOQO’s formal response to both direct questions and any other questions which the
MMO feels are of relevance to our remit and/or interests.

Question R17.4.1
This question was directed at the MMO. The Deadline 6 version of the dDCO [REP6-003]
does not currently enable the MMO to fulfil its obligations post-consent. The MMO has
liaised with the Applicant and understands that the details required will be included in the
Deadline 7 dDCO.

Yours Sincerely

Laura Calvert
Marine Licensing Case Officer
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